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Meg Healy

From: Petersen, Vikki 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 12:14 PM
To: Regional Housing
Subject: just say no 

Categories: Record

INTERNAL 
 
 
Hi I have a opposition to the modification to the RHNA in yorba linda    
Thanks , Vikki  
Vikki  Bujold ‐ Petersen  
Field Executive 
ESTEE LAUDER‐AERIN BEAUTY 

 
 

 
Want to join our team at Estee Lauder? Follow the links below. 
Beauty Advisor applicants‐ http://prod‐tbex.talentbankonline.com/TBEX/p/reg/elc 
Counter Manager applicants‐ https://prod‐tbex.talentbankonline.com/TBEX/p/reg/retailsalesmanager  
Like us on Facebook, follow us on Twitter, Pinterest & Instagram, 
view how‐to videos and more on our YouTube channel: 
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THIS E-MAIL IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE ADDRESSEE(S) AND MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL 
INFORMATION. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED 
THAT ANY USE OF THIS INFORMATION OR DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF 
THIS E-MAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, 
PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY BY RETURN E-MAIL AND DELETE THE ORIGINAL 
MESSAGE. THANK YOU.  




